
If. Rhoads 
Archivist of the* United 
National Archive  e' 
Washingtonv,.D. 

Attention: Marion 

Dear Dr. Rhoads: 

This responds to your request to the A 
for the views of the Deportment of Justice- as to w 
classified documents (described below) Maintained IA 
records of the Warren Commission may be detlasSifie 
cause these documents relate primarily to the 'actiVitie 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the. Director Of th 
Bureau was asked to review them. The Director has comge e his review and has advised us as follows: 

1. The Bureau interposes no objection to declassifi-
cation of the letter dated April 24, 1964 addressed to Bureau 
Director J. Edgar Hoover by J. Lee Rankin, General Courtl o 
the Warren Commission. 

2. The Bureau after consults with the Central Intelligence Agency which has an interest in the tatter 
likewise interposes no objection to declassification of the-
subjectportion of the report of Special Agent James F. 
Morrissey, dated March 11, 1964; specifically pages 23-35 
of Commission document 651.  


